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s May 14, 1984

Oocket No. 50-289

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Stolz, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch No. 4
Division of Licensing

FROM: James A. Van Vliet, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch No. 4
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: SUPPLEMENTAL UNION OF CONCERNED SCIENTISTS 2.206
PETITION OF TMI-1 EMERGENCY FEEDWATER SYSTEM

Enclosed is the subject petition which to my knowledge has not yet been
referred to the staff for action. The supplemental petition takes issue
with the staff's handling of the Emergency Feedwater environmental
galification deficiencies alleged in the original petition. Also
enclosed is the companion UCS press release.
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Jafmes A. Van Vliet, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch No. 4

| Division of Licensing

Enclosures:
As stated

cc w/enclosures:
Edson G. Case
Darrell G. Eisenhut
Richard Vollmer
James P. Knight

Gus C. Lainas
Vincent Noonan

John F. Stolz
Robert LaGrange
Lilliam Cuoco (OELD)
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